Smith, Ralph N - DNR

From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Smith, Ralph N - DNR

Cc: Matthew Michalski

Subject: FW: Bob's Service Station - Falun (BRRTS# 03-07-000148) Update Report
Attachments: 7679 Closure.pdf

Hello Ralph, attached is a U&C approval request for the closure submittal at Bob Svc in Falun. The offsite CO notification
is for DOT notification of the residual soil impacts in r-o-w. Please contact me if you have any concerns.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

David N. Larsen, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist
Dlarsen® RElengineering.com
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From: Smith, Ralph N - DNR [mailto:Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Matthew Michalski <mmichalski@reiengineering.com>

Subject: RE: Bob's Service Station - Falun (BRRTS# 03-07-000148) Update Report

Hi Matthew,

Good Morning. Thanks for the Update Report, in my opinion, this case can submit for case closure. Please provide the
DNR Fees in the amount of $1050 for the closure request, GIS Fees for soil in the amount of $300 for a total of $1,350
payable to the DNR and a closure request - and we will review it before the Northern Region Closure Committee.

It appears this case can submit for case closure as a NR 726 Soil Only CO Packet listing (formerly known as a Seil Only GIS
Registry). There appears to be no direct contact for soils and the site is zoned as residential/commercial. The degree
and extent of soil contamination by petroleum products appear to be defined on the Bobs Service Station — Falun
property. Groundwater contamination on the Bobs Service Station property is minimal, however the main source of
groundwater contamination by petroleum is the Hedlund DX — Falun site located hydraulically upgradient which
migrated from west to easterly to the Bobs Service Station property. A groundwater GIS Registry listing for the source
property (Hedlund) will include Bobs Service Station as an adjacent property GIS Registry Listing for Groundwater. A
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1,000-gallon gasoline UST from the former Hedlund DX — Falun is an encroachment on the Bobs Service Station

property. Soil contamination is present and in the 1996 SIR from Ayres and Associates, Inc. — the firm concluded the
contaminated soil mass degree and extent is defined. A proposed Remedial Action Plan (RAP) was never implemented
in 1996. Petroleum contaminated groundwater exceeding the PAL and diesel contaminated soil was found in 1989 along
the south side of STH 70 in the R-O-W. Mr. Anderson never sold diesel fuel on his property. STH 70 ROW notification to
the WDOT with source unknown is warranted — because there are two distinct contaminated soil masses on the
property.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Ralph N. Smith

Northern Region Hydrogeologist
Phone: (608) 261-6543
Ralph.Smith@wisconsin.gov

From: Matthew Michalski [mailto:mmichalski@reiengineering.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Smith, Ralph N - DNR

Cc: Dave Larsen

Subject: Bob's Service Station - Falun (BRRTS# 03-07-000148) Update Report

Ralph,
Ralph attached is a copy of the latest report. A hardcopy has forwarded to you and a copy has been uploaded to the
WDNR FTP site in the folder for the Northern Region (7679_0307000148_Update_Report-Bohs_Service_Station-

Falun.pdf). Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

Wethew Elechalidi
Matthew Michalski — Hydrogeologist/ Environmental Compliance Consultant
Matthew C. Michalski

Hydrogeologist/
Environmental Cempliance Consultant
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Usual and Customary Standardized Invoice #23
January 2018- July 2018

WISCQNSH
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DEFT. OF KATURAL RESCURGES

RR-092a

PECFA# 54872-8522-31 Vendor Name: REI
BRRTS # 03-07-000148 Invoice #:
Site Name: Bob's Service Invoice Date: Proposal Date 1-30-2018
Site Address: 10545 State Highway 70, Falun Check #:

U&C Totai $ 3,811.85

Variance to U&C Total $ -

Grand Total $ 3,811.85

5 Closure Request CRO5 Primary Closure Request Submittal
5 Closure Request CR15 Continuing Obligation Packet Submittal (For Source Property Packet
5 Closure Reguest CR2C Continuing Obligation Packet Submittal (For off-site Propertic Pe;ﬁd};ﬂeﬁz’nal

36 Change Order Request CORO05 Change Crder Reguest {cost cap exceedance requests) Change Order

B & 4 &

2,700.00
507.36

222.71
381.78

1% 2,700.00
18 507,26
18 22271
18 381.78




